HENRY COUNTY COMMISSION MAY 16, 2023 10:00 A.M.

The Henry County Commission held its regular meeting on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. The following members were in attendance: Chairman David Money and Commissioners Benton Beasley, John Ralph Saunders, Jason Hudspeth, Henry Grimsley and Gregory Reynolds.

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation was given by Henry Grimsley.

Chairman Money stated that all commissioners are present, we do have a quorum.

Public Comment from Citizens.

Greg Clemons – Road concerns on Calhoun Drive. Mr. Clemons had questions on who inspects the road, how much revenue comes from homes on the road and how it is spent, who do we need to address regarding shoulders on the road and hanging branches, and pipe placement.

Comment from other Elected Officials and Department Heads.

Chairman Money recognized Sheriff Blankenship, Rhonda Harrison, Matt Quincey and Pam Dyson.

Awards and Presentations.

None.

Consent Agenda

Chairman Money requested a motion to approve the minutes of the April 18, 2023, regular commission meeting. Gregory Reynolds moved to approve the minutes of the April 18, 2023, regular commission meeting seconded by Henry Grimsley. Vote was unanimous.

Scheduled Public Hearing

None.

New Business

Chairman Money requested action on Insolvents, Errors, and Taxes in Litigation for 2022. Pam Dyson spoke that the information is not yet available. Benton Beasley moved to table Insolvents, Errors, and Taxes in Litigation for 2022 to the June 20 meeting seconded by Henry Grimsley. Vote was unanimous.

Chairman Money requested action to appoint Mr. Clarence Brown to fill a vacancy on the Henry County Water Authority Board. Mr. Brown's term will end March 1, 2029. Gregory Reynolds moved to appoint Mr. Clarence Brown to the Henry County Water Authority Board seconded by Henry Grimsley. Vote was unanimous.

Chairman Money requested action to schedule a Commission work session at 1:00 PM on June 20, 2023. Henry Grimsley moved to schedule a Commission work session at 1:00 PM on June 20, 2023 seconded by John Ralph Saunders. Vote was unanimous.

Chairman Money requested action to advertise for proposals for the sale of portable voting houses in Lawrenceville and Judson. Henry Grimsley moved to advertise for proposals for the sale of portable voting houses in Lawrenceville and Judson seconded by Gregory Reynolds. Vote was unanimous.

Chairman Money requested action to establish a minimum hourly salary for correction officers, probate clerks, revenue clerks, law enforcement clerks, road and bridge clerks, mapping clerks, and sanitation clerks who have completed their probationary period in good standing. Henry Grimsley moved to establish a minimum hourly salary for correction officers, probate clerks, revenue clerks, law enforcement clerks, road and bridge clerks, mapping clerks, and sanitation clerks who have completed their probationary period in good standing seconded by Jason Hudspeth. Vote was unanimous.

Old Business

None.

Reports from Staff

Chairman Money – See attached report.

Ronnie Dollar, Chief Operations Officer – none.

Chris Champion, Engineer – See attached report.

Spence Danzey, County Attorney – none.

Rhonda Harrison, Economic Development Director – See attached report.

Discussion items by Commissioners

Benton Beasley – Thank y'all for being here. Thank you for your interest and concern.

John Ralph Saunders – Thank y'all for being here.

Jason Hudspeth - Thank y'all and Mr. Clemons if you have time let's talk after the meeting.

Henry Grimsley – Good to see you all. Have a good week.

Gregory Reynolds – Thank y'all for coming and a late Happy Mother's Day to the moms.

On a motion by Henry Grimsley seconded by Gregory Reynolds and a unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m.